
Stogner, Michael 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 3:08 PM 
To: Jerry Sherrell (E-mail) 
Cc: Arrant, Bryan 
Subject: Oryx State #1 

The C-102 attached to your application (Division administrative application reference No. pMES0-513156979) of May 6, 
2005 indicates a 160-acre dedication to the Wolfcamp interval. The Diamond Mound-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in the S/2 of 
Sec. 9-T16S-R27E was created in 2003 by Div. Order No. R-11895 and is therefore subject to deep gas spacing on 320-
acre units, see Rule 104.C (2). Please submit an amended C-102 for the Wolfcamp gas interval for this well. 
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1. Outline (he scresge dedicated to die subject welt by colored pencil or hachure merit* on the plat below. 

2. 1/ more than one lease ia dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both ee to working 
interest and royalty). 

3. If more than one Uaae of different ownership ia dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli. 
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling, etc? 

C3 CD Np W answer in " y « - " type of consolidation 

U answer is "no r list the owners and tract descriptions wnish have aetuslly been Consolidated. (Use r«ver«e 3 ide of 
thia form if " " * " - y > 

No allowable wi l l be assigned to the well until el l interests have been consolidated (by communitization. unitization, 
fgrced.poolins.or otherwise)or until s nonstandard unit, eliminating such intereate. has been approved by the Commie. 
8 ion. 
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